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KFXM 94.1 FM PAID DONATION/SPOT AGREEMENT

URBAN INGENUITY PARTNERS, INC

Mark Westwood, Station Director—Cherry Valley, Beaumont, Moreno Valley KFXM .us Get the App too!

PAID PROGRAM / SPOT/ MENTIONS

Studio 935 No. Highland Springs Road, Ste 301, Beaumont, Ca. Office 1378 Industrial Park Ave, Redlands, Ca.

TO: FROM:
CLIENT
CONTACT INFO
Address City State Zip Code
SPONSOR PHONE SUBJECT:

Book Music Art Event Service Product Campaign/Fundraiser Other

STATION LOCATION

DATE(s) DAY TIME LENGTH

Minimum Number of Spots/Interviews/Programs

Cost Per Unit. No of times(s). . TOTAL DONATION

All payments must be made to KFXM in advance prior to air. No exceptions. Payments must be made via credit/debit card on
line at: http://www.KFXM.us and click on the page “Donate/Support/Pay”

There are no discounts for damages, and the client agrees to hold KFXM, its Board, Directors, and staff harmless. All parties
acknowledge that the subject content and subject matter must be presented under the rules and laws of the State of California, sta-
tion broadcast area, and under the regulations and law of the Federal Communications Commission, and Urban Ingenuity Partners.
KFXM accepts no responsibility for content, subject matter or facts presented, and reserves the right to discontinue if needed.

Interviewer Accepted by Station

Agreed by Client

Printed Name DATE

All parties agree that payment and email of this completed form will have full force and effect.

KFXM 94.1 FM - Big FM Tiger Country
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